

March 26, 2007

BY EMAIL AND FACSIMILE

Office of the Secretariat
Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre
1155 21st Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20581

**Re: Rule Certification. NYMEX Submission 07.29: Notification of
Rule Amendment to the Last Trading Day for 30 Swaps Contracts Listed on
NYMEX ClearPort™.**

Dear CFTC Commissioners:

The New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX" or the "Exchange") is notifying the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC" or "Commission") of a rule amendment to extend the Last Trading Day to the last business day of the contract month for thirty (30) swaps listed on NYMEX ClearPort™. This change will become effective on Tuesday, March 27, 2007.

This rule amendment will apply to the following swaps contracts listed on NYMEX ClearPort® for both clearing and trading:

<u>Rule Ch.</u>	<u>Symbol</u>	<u>Contract Name</u>
557	RV	RBOB Up-Down Calendar Swap
558	RH	RBOB vs. Heating Oil Swap
559	RM	RBOB Crack Spread Swap
695	FY	Dated-to-Frontline Brent Swap
697	DB	Brent-Dubai Swap
710	GZ	European Gasoil Crack Spread Swap
711	RG	European Argus Gasoline Crack Spread Swap
712	EP	European Platts Gasoline MED Crack Spread Swap
714	EI	European Gasoil 0.2 Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
715	EC	European Gasoil 0.2 CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
716	EX	European Gasoil 0.2 CIF MED vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
717	EF	European Gasoil 0.2 FOB MED vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
718	ET	European Gasoil 10PPM Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
719	EY	European ULSD 50PPM CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures
720	EE	European ULSD 50PPM CIF MED vs. Gasoil Futures
721	EO	European ULSD 50PPM FOB MED vs. Gasoil Futures

<u>Rule Ch.</u>	<u>Symbol</u>	<u>Contract Name</u>
722	JC	European Jet CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
723	JR	European Jet Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap
724	GA	Singapore Gasoil v. Rdam Gasoil Swap
725	HA	Heating Oil Arb Swap: NYMEX HO v. Rdam Gasoil
726	FO	3.5% Fuel Oil Rdam Crack Spread Swap
727	FI	1% Fuel Oil NWE Crack Spread Swap
728	GX	European Gasoil (ICE) Calendar Swap
729	GG	European Gasoil 0.2 CIF MED Swap
730	GT	European Gasoil 10PPM Rdam Barges Swap
731	ES	European ULSD 50 PPM CIF NWE Swap
732	EH	European ULSD 50 PPM CIF MED Swap
733	EL	European ULSD 50 PPM FOB MED Swap
734	FK	3.5% Fuel Oil Rdam vs. 3.5% FOB MED Spread Swap
735	FL	3.5% Fuel Oil FOB MED Crack Spread Swap

Pursuant to Section 5c(c) of the Commodity Exchange Act (“Act”) and CFTC Rule 40.6, the Exchange hereby certifies that the attached rule amendments comply with the Act, including regulations under the Act. Should you have any questions concerning the above, please contact Dan Brusstar, Director, Research, at (212) 299-2604; or the undersigned at (212) 299-2390.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Levin
Senior Vice President, Research

Attachment: Rule Amendments below

Notification of Approved Rule Amendments

(Underlining indicates insertion, and ~~strike through~~ indicates deletion)

RBOB Up-Down Calendar Swap (Code RV)

557.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

RBOB vs. Heating Oil Swap (Code RH)

558.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

RBOB Crack Spread Swap (RM)

559.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

Dated-to-Frontline Brent Swap (FY)

695.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

Brent-Dubai Swap (DB)

697.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil Crack Spread Swap (GZ)

710.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Argus Gasoline Crack Spread Swap (RG)

711.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Platts Gasoline MED Crack Spread Swap (EP)

712.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 0.2 Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (EI)

714.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 0.2 CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (EC)

715.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 0.2 CIF MED vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (EX)

716.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 0.2 FOB MED vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (EF)

717.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 10PPM Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (ET)

718.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50PPM CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures (EY)

719.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50PPM CIF MED vs. Gasoil Futures (EE)

720.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50PPM FOB MED vs. Gasoil Futures (EO)

721.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Jet CIF NWE vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (JC)

722.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Jet Rdam Barges vs. Gasoil Futures Swap (JR)

723.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

Singapore Gasoil v. Rdam Gasoil Swap (GA)

724.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

Heating Oil Arb Swap: NYMEX HO v. Rdam Gasoil (HA)

725.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

3.5% Fuel Oil Rdam Crack Spread Swap (FO)

726.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

1% Fuel Oil NWE Crack Spread Swap (FI)

727.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil (ICE) Calendar Swap (GX)

728.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 0.2 CIF MED Swap (GG)

729.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European Gasoil 10PPM Rdam Barges Swap (GT)

730.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50 PPM CIF NWE Swap (ES)

731.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50 PPM CIF MED Swap (EH)

732.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

European ULSD 50 PPM FOB MED Swap (EL)

733.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

3.5% Fuel Oil Rdam vs. 3.5% FOB MED Spread Swap (FK)

734.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.

3.5% Fuel Oil FOB MED Crack Spread Swap (FL)

735.06 Termination of Trading

Trading shall cease on the last business day of the ~~month prior to the~~ contract month.